
Federal Communications Commission July 5, 2005
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject:  Description of Class II permissive change of FCC ID: IYL5056

Dear Sir or Madam,

Submitted herewith is a request for approval of a Class II permissive change of equipment previously
granted an equipment authorization under FCC ID IYL5056.

The equipment changes involve modification of the values of discrete components used on the antenna
printed circuit board.  The new values of these discrete components are as follows:

Component  New Value
R11 0 Ω
C101 12 pF
C102 10 pF
C103 12 pF
VC12 100 kΩ

There were no changes to the physical layout of the antenna printed circuit board.  Only the values of the
discrete components have been changed.

Please contact me if there are any questions or if further information is required concerning this filing.

Sincerely,

John T. Fessler
Lexmark International, Inc.
740 New Circle Road
Dept. D33L, Bldg 032-2
Lexington, KY     40550
fessler@lexmark.com


